

KESHAB BHATTACHARJEE

Software Developer

+91-69133-28547 94351-01040

primekesinfoware@gmail.com

Guwahati, India



ABOUT ME

Pasionate Full Stack Software Developer with 20+ years of experience in developing native, web applications and backend systems. Skilled at writing clear, concise code that is easy to maintain and troubleshoot. Well Experienced in working with both small and large teams across multiple projects and companies. Able to work jointly and independently of remote locations or in office environments as needed by the organisation.

EXPERIENCES

June 2011 Till Date

Freelance Software Developer

Primekes Infoware | Guwahati | India

Following Websites and application designed, developed and implemented.



Sarupathar Shri Shirdi Sai Baba Temple

<https://sarupatharshirdisai.org/>



Indian Medical Association Assam State Branch

<https://imaasb.org/>



The Creative Souls Dreams School of Art

<https://thecreativesouls.co.in/>



Guwahati Obstetrics & Gynaecological Society

<https://gogsassam.org/>



North Eastern Obstetrics & Gynaecological Society

<https://neogsociety.org/>



The Maharaj Kumari Binodini Devi Foundation

<http://www.imasi.org>



Polo Yatra (Huntre)

<http://www.huntre.org/>
<http://www.poloyatra.com/>



Eastern Agro Processing And Tea Warehousing Co-operative Society

<https://easternagro.co.in/>



Radikab Pharma Pvt Ltd Trust for Good Health

<https://radikab.in/>



Kamesh Salam South Asian Bamboo Foundation

<https://kameshsalam.guru/>



SBI Officers' Association North Eastern Circle

<https://sbioanec.com/>



SBOA Public School Guwahati, Assam

Developed School ERP

Feb 2003 - May 2011

EDP Officer

Sunrise Biscuit Company Pvt Ltd | Guwahati

A Manufacturing Unit of Britannia Industries Ltd

Job Profile and Task Undertaken As (System-In-Charge) EDP Officer

- Requirement analysis, designing, develop, test, implement, support, and tune data.
- Software support and In-house software development.
- Designing and Implementation of various browser based web applications.
- Synchronizing and uploading of the pages to the web server.
- Development and Maintenance of Front End using Visual Basic 6 and .Net.
- Development, Modification and enhancements of D2k Forms and Reports.
- Writing SQL and PL/SQL script for database administration and maintenance.
- Maintenance of the In-house Internet and voice communication system.
- Administration and Maintenance of Oracle database under UNIX and Windows.
- Server Administration and maintenance using Windows Server 2003.
- LAN & WAN Administration and maintenance.
- Client Administration and maintenance using Windows.
- Security monitoring, troubleshooting, and resolution of system failures
- Maintenance and configuration of mail using Outlook Express, Lotus Notes etc.
- Compiling and Data Analysis using MS Excel.
- Operation of SAP, Installation and configuration of the same.
- AutoCAD operational Support for various projects.

Contd....Page-2

EDUCATION

Academic Credentials :

B. Com. With Major in Accountancy.

Hons. Diploma in Information Technology from NIIT.

Certificate in Oracle and Developer 2000 from AEI, Govt. of Assam.

Certificate in AutoCAD 2000 from AEI, Govt. of Assam

Long Term Training :

- 3 Years Articled Service completed under CA Regulation

JOB PROFILE

Skills & Expertise :

Programming Languages

Java, Visual Basic 6, SQL, PL/SQL, C, C++, VB.Net

Web Technologies

PHP, Javascript, JQuery, AJAX, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap 3, Bootstrap 4 etc. Google Forms

Native Applications

Flutter using Android Studio and Visual Studio Code

Operating Systems

MS DOS, UNIX, LINUX, MS Windows.

DBMS/RDBMS

FoxBASE+, FOXPRO, Visual FOXPRO, SQL Server, Oracle, MS Access, MySQL.

Application Software

MS Office, Adobe PageMaker, MS Project 97

Application Software

MS Office, Adobe PageMaker, MS Project 97

Graphic & Multimedia

Adobe Photoshop CS & CC, Adobe Flash CS5 with ActionScript, Adobe Fireworks, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Premier, After Effects, Corel Draw, AutoCAD

Computer Hardware & Networking

Computer Assembling, Hardware troubleshooting using Windows and Linux, Installation, Setting and Configuring Local Area Networks (LANs) and its Configuration.

EXPERIENCES

- MIS Reports for Factory Cost Control.
- Migration software systems to Oracle from other software platforms.
- AutoCAD operational Support for various projects.
- Capturing the Data and preparing the presentations using PPT, Flash and Macromedia Director.
- In house graphics designing work for graphical representation of data.
- eProcessing the Financial Accounting, Inventory and Payroll data and generating the reports.

October 2000 - December 2002

Software and System Support

Cane & Bamboo Technology Centre | Guwahati | India

A project funded and governed by UNDP/UNIDO and DST

Job Profile and Task Undertaken As : (System-In-Charge)-EDP Officer

- In-house web support, web development and maintenance of web-site.
- Designing and Implementation of various browser based web applications.
- Software support and In-house software development.
- Synchronizing and uploading of the pages to the web server.
- Systems and IT support.
- Designing and development of presentations.
- Graphic Designing work for advertisements, pamphlets, brochures and newsletters.
- Preparation of various reports in MS Excel and Preparation of MIS.

September 1999 - September 2000

Faculty, Computer Science

Delhi Public School | Nazira | India

Job Profile and Task Undertaken As : (Faculty, Computer Science)

- Taking Classes (Both Practical and Theoretical) day to day basis.
- System Administration
- Graphic Designing work for advertisements, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, magazines.

September 1998 - August 1999

Software Developer

Suresh Systems Pvt Ltd | Guwahati | India

Job Profile and Task Undertaken As : (Software Developer)

- Requirement Analysis, system designing and implementation of the same.
- Writing codes to develop an Accounting cum Inventory package using FoxPro.
- Writing codes for a payroll package which was implemented for Sport Authority of India.

Software Projects Undertaken

- (1) Integrated School Accounting System using Visual Basic 6.0.
- (2) Complete Payroll package using FoxPro.
- (3) Accounting cum Inventory package using FoxPro.
- (4) File Management system using SQL Server and Visual Basic 6.0.
- (5) License Management System Access Visual Basic 6.0
- (6) Maintenance of Oracle Based System.
- (7) Various Synchronizing Modules for Automatic Attendance Keeping System.
- (8) Automated Cheque Printing system.
- (9) Overdue Debtors Monitoring System.
- (10) Wage Incentive Synchronization System.
- (11) Accounting cum Inventory package for Trading Concerns using FoxPro.
- (12) Utility Calendar for Unlimited number of years using C compiler.
- (13) Contact Book (Telephone Book) Visual Basic 6.0.
- (14) Various Utilities and Small packages using Visual Basic 6 and .Net framework.
- (15) Client Management System using PHP, MySQL, JS, JQuery, Bootstrap3 and AJAX.
- (16) Customer Relationship Management System using PHP, MySQL, JS, JQuery etc.
- (17) Membership Portal using PHP, MySQL, JS, JQuery, Bootstrap3, JSON and AJAX.

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English

Hindi

Assamese

Bengali

DATE OF BIRTH

26th January, 1969